



Tullawat Pacharapha M.D., Ph.D.

Personal Attributes

Strong managerial background with senior level in healthcare sector. Good strategic appreciation and vision, able to build and implement sophisticated plans with a proven track record explicitly supporting business needs. Self-driven and self-reliant, sets aim and targets and leads by example, collaborative approach with good interpersonal skills to engage, motivate and encourage others through change. Ability to apply learner-centered approach to engage managements in problem solving and learning from their experiences.

Education

Ph.D. (Management), College of Management, Mahidol University, Thailand

M.B.A., Thammasat Business School, Thammasat University, Thailand

Board of Orthopedic Surgery, Medical Council of Thailand

Doctor of Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Chiang Mai University, Thailand

Awards and Certifications

2022, Certificate of Good Governance for Medical Executives, King Prajadhipok's Institute, and the Medical Council of Thailand

2020, Digital CEO, DEPA Thailand

2016, Certificate of English for Meetings and Negotiations Attendance, Marcus Evans

2015, Certificate of Hospital Management Program, Singapore Management University

2014, Certificate of International Practicum on Quality Improvement and Accreditation, Joint Commission International

2014, Certificate of Appreciation for National Awardee, College of Management, Mahidol University

2012, Doctoral Thesis Award (Economic), Dissertation title "Knowledge Acquisition in the Workplace by Learning from Others", National Research Council of Thailand (NRCT)

2002, Honors for Excellence Study Performance, Thammasat Business School, Thammasat University

Positions Held

2021-present: HIMSS APAC Advisory Board

2013-present: Chief Operating Officer, Vejthani Hospital, Thailand

2013-present: Lecturer, College of Management, Mahidol University, Thailand

2011-2018: Visiting lecturer, M.B.A., Thammasat Business School, Thailand

2009-2013: Hospital Director, Kasemrad International Hospital, Thailand

1999-2009: Medical Director, Kasemrad International Hospital, Thailand

Publication

2012, Academic paper publication "Knowledge Acquisition: The Roles of Perceived Value of Knowledge Content and Source", Journal of Knowledge Management (indexed in SJR Q1)

2012, Academic paper presentation "The Relationship between Knowledge Characteristics and Knowledge Value", Pacific Asia Conference on Information System

2010, Academic paper presentation "Information Technology Acceptance in Healthcare Service: The Study of EMR in Thailand", Portland International Conference on Management of Engineering & Technology

Conference speaker and moderator

2023, Speaker "Current Trends in Hospital Management", Healthcare Asia Summit 2023

2023, Speaker "Current Trends in Hospital Management", 2nd International Conference on TU Health Science (ICTUHS)

2022, Speaker "Asking the Right Questions to Make the Right Decisions", QlikWorld Tour, Singapore and Thailand

2019, Speaker "Delivering Seamless Healthcare Travel Experiences", Patient Experience & Engagement Summit

2019, Organizing Committee "Healthcare Information and Management Systems Society (HIMSS) Asia Pacific 2019"

2019, Speaker "The Impact of Digital Transformation on Healthcare, is it worth it?", Hospital Management Asia Conference 2019

2019, Speaker "Staff Skills Setting Development and HR Training to Improved Personnel Retention and Better Hospital Performance", Southeast Asia Hospital Expansion Summit

2018, Speaker "Winning the War for Healthcare Talent-Strategies to Attract and Keep Talent", Hospital Management Asia Conference 2018

2018, Speaker “Strategy, not technology, drives digital transformation”, Thailand Largest Digital Solution for Education and Healthcare

2018, Speaker “Healthcare Reforms Amidst Rising Costs”, Healthcare Asia Forum Bangkok 2018

2018, Speaker “Thai Healthcare IT Landscape”, HIMSS Asia Pacific Roadshow

2017, Speaker “Customer Sharing: Healthcare Transformation Strategy”, Healthcare Transformation by Microsoft Thailand

2016, Speaker “Understanding the ROI of expensive investments in emerging Healthcare Technologies”, Hospital Management Asia

2016, Speaker “Healthcare Price Transparency: Delivering excellent care at lower cost”, 4th Asean Hospital Management Summit 2016

2015, Speaker “Establishing standards for collection of data and analysis to generate Intelligent clinical outcomes: Challenges and breakthroughs in Thailand”, HIMSS ASIAPAC Bangkok Road show

2015, Speaker “Innovation models that will work in Thailand”, Healthcare Innovation Solutions

2015, Speaker “Coordinating complex care in private tertiary hospital”, Hospital Management Senate

2014, Moderator “Implementing efficient medical products procurement processes”, Healthcare World Asia

2013, Moderator “Revolutionizing healthcare delivery with technology”, Healthcare World Asia